
Blackman Charter Township 
Local Development Finance Authority (BLDFA) 

Quarterly Board Meeting 

Wednesday, May 21, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. 

Blackman Charter Township Hall  
1990 W. Parnall Rd, Jackson, MI 49201 

Agenda 
Call to Order by Chair 

Public Comment 

Semi-Annual Informational Meeting (Required by Tax Increment Financing P.A. 57)
a. Goals and direction of BLDFA for 2025
b. Upcoming Projects

*Approval of Blackman LDFA Board Meeting Minutes from February 19, 2025

*Approval of the Blackman LDFA Invoices and Budget Reports through April 30, 2025

*Review and Approval of Project Bids:
a. County Poor Farm Cemetery Fence
b. Additional Pump in Water Booster Station
c. Access Maintenance Gravel Drive – Sanitary Sewer (Wheeler 

Drain between Springport Rd and W. Parnall Rd)

BLDFA Properties Update: 
a. Technique, Inc. Construction Update
b. JTPN Property Development Updates
c. EDA Grant Update

Other Business 

Chairman and Board Comments 

Next BLDFA Meeting: Wednesday, August 20, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. 

Adjourn 

*indicates attachment



____________________________________________________________ 
1990 W. Parnall Road     •  Jackson, MI 49201     •       517/788-4345     •     FAX 517/788-4689 

 
BLDFA Board Meeting Minutes 

Blackman Charter Township Meeting Hall 
February 19, 2025, at 6 pm 

 
Members Present (8): Diane Derby, Diane Donaldson, David Elwell, Barry Harmon, Pete Jancek, Chad 
Linabury, John Globoker, William Warner. 
 
Members Absent (3): Cindy Acker, Dan Griswald, Katie Pitchford. 
 
Staff: Debbie Kelly and Sara Owen, Accelerate Jackson County. 
 
Others: Jack Ripstra, Township Engineer; Ray Snell, County Commissioner. 
 
The BLDFA Board Meeting was called to order by Chairman Jancek at 6:01 p.m. 
 
Public Comment: Commission Snell shared that the County board approved a Brownfield Plan 6-2, for a mental 
health facility, which will create 20 new jobs. 
 
Approval of December 11, 2024, Meeting Minutes: 
Motion by Mr. Elwell and seconded by Ms. Donaldson to approve December 11, 2024, Meeting Minutes. 
Motion approved unanimously.  
 
Approval of Invoices and Budget Reports through January 31, 2025: 
Motion by Mr. Warner supported by Mr. Globoker, to approve the invoices and budget reports through 
January 31, 2025. Motion approved unanimously by roll call vote. 
 
BLDFA Property Update: 

a. Technique, Inc. Construction Update: 
Ms. Kelly stated that a Technique representative was not able to make it to the meeting. She received an 
update from Ronnie Johncox via email stating the new facility is expected to be completed within 16-24 
months, with construction starting within 90 days. 

b. JTPN Property Development Updates: 
Chairman Jancek stated that Midbrook is moving steadily. And Louis 1884 LLC has signed a purchase 
agreement, with soil boring scheduled for the following week. 

c. EDA Grant Update: 
Ms. Kelly provided an update on the EDA grant, with photos and forms sent for final close-out. 

d. Discuss Potential Property Development Proposal: 
Ms. Kelly presented a proposal from Interstate Capital for four phases of spec buildings at JTPN. Ms. 
Kelly, Mr. Gillenwater, and Chairman Jancek have been vetting the developer since fall 2024. There are 
some concerns about funding sources. The board expresses skepticism about tying up the entire property 
for one developer. The board decided to wait for more information before making any decision on the 
proposal. 
 

Chairman/Board/Staff Comments: 
Chairman Jancek announced that the BDDA approved funding a 10ft-wide sidewalk on Airport Road. Mr. Elwell 
discussed the need for additional projects within the LDFA to avoid refunding funds. 



____________________________________________________________ 
1990 W. Parnall Road     •  Jackson, MI 49201     •       517/788-4345     •     FAX 517/788-4689 

 
The next meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, May 21, 2025, at 6:00 p.m. at the Blackman Charter Township 
Meeting Hall. 
 
Meeting adjourned at 6:55 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted by Sara Owen, Blackman LDFA Staff. 
 
 
The Chairman/Supervisor declared the meeting adjourned at 6:55 p.m.  
 
______________________________________ 
Pete Jancek, BLDFA Chairman and  
Blackman Charter Township Supervisor 
 
 
 
 



LDFA Invoice's for the May 2025 Board Meeting
 
Vendor Description Amount

Invoices to be Paid:

Accelerate Jackson County Inc Semi-Annual Contract Payment 17,500.00       
Ripstra & Scheppelman Professional Services 3,194.50         
Nannette Sponsler Accounting Services 1,312.50         
White & Hotchkiss PLLC Professional Services 315.00             

22,322.00$     

Invoices Paid in March 2025

Bailey Excavating Plow Right of Way 1,243.00$       
M&K Jetting & Televising Inc Clean & TV 4,275.00$       
Wolvering Sealcoating Clear sidewalks 4,000.00$       

9,518.00$       

31,840.00$     



























REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR BLACKMAN TOWNSHIP 1/2Page: 05/06/2025 08:26 AM
User: LINDA
DB: Blackman PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2025

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/25

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2025

NORM (ABNORM)
2025

AMENDED BUDGET

2025
ORIGINAL
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 250 - LOCAL DEVELOPMENT FINANCE AUTHORITY FUND
Revenues
Dept 000 - CASH RECEIPTS

45.44 9,111.27 0.00 7,588.73 16,700.00 16,700.00 LDFA PROPERTY TAXES250-000-440.000
0.00 106,800.00 0.00 0.00 106,800.00 106,800.00 LOCAL STABLITIATION AUTHORITY PYMT250-000-573.000

7,296.70 (6,289.20)1,677.84 6,376.59 87.39 87.39 INVESTMENT/INTEREST250-000-665.000

11.30 109,622.07 1,677.84 13,965.32 123,587.39 123,587.39 Total Dept 000 - CASH RECEIPTS

11.30 109,622.07 1,677.84 13,965.32 123,587.39 123,587.39 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 728 - DEBT SERVICE FUND

0.00 690.65 0.00 0.00 690.65 690.65 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES250-728-801.000
0.00 17,500.00 0.00 0.00 17,500.00 17,500.00 ENTERPRISE GROUP SERVICES250-728-801.100
3.03 3,355.66 0.00 105.00 3,460.66 3,460.66 LEGAL250-728-802.000
0.00 19,380.52 0.00 0.00 19,380.52 19,380.52 ACCOUNTING250-728-804.000

146.43 (3,018.00)0.00 9,518.00 6,500.00 6,500.00 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE250-728-934.000
70.05 1,243.35 0.00 2,907.95 4,151.30 4,151.30 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE250-728-955.000
0.00 308.72 0.00 0.00 308.72 308.72 MEMBERSHIP/DUES250-728-962.000

24.10 39,460.90 0.00 12,530.95 51,991.85 51,991.85 Total Dept 728 - DEBT SERVICE FUND

Dept 901 - CAPITAL DETAIL
0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 CONSTRUCTION COSTS250-901-970.000

0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 Total Dept 901 - CAPITAL DETAIL

8.24 139,460.90 0.00 12,530.95 151,991.85 151,991.85 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

5.05 (29,838.83)1,677.84 1,434.37 (28,404.46)(28,404.46)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

8.24 139,460.90 0.00 12,530.95 151,991.85 151,991.85 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
11.30 109,622.07 1,677.84 13,965.32 123,587.39 123,587.39 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 250 - LOCAL DEVELOPMENT FINANCE AUTHORITY FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR BLACKMAN TOWNSHIP 2/2Page: 05/06/2025 08:26 AM
User: LINDA
DB: Blackman PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2025

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/25

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2025

NORM (ABNORM)
2025

AMENDED BUDGET

2025
ORIGINAL
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 251 - LDFA SMART ZONE ADMINISTRATIVE FUND
Revenues
Dept 000 - CASH RECEIPTS

62.52 39,163.68 0.00 65,336.32 104,500.00 104,500.00 PROPERTY TAXES-SMART ZONE-NON SCHOOL251-000-440.100
97.12 3,949.10 0.00 133,250.90 137,200.00 137,200.00 PROPERTY TAXES-SMART ZONE-SCHOOL251-000-440.200
0.00 8,300.00 0.00 0.00 8,300.00 8,300.00 LOCAL STABLITIATION AUTHORITY PYMT251-000-573.000

79.43 51,412.78 0.00 198,587.22 250,000.00 250,000.00 Total Dept 000 - CASH RECEIPTS

Dept 933 - CASH RECEIPTS
100.00 (93,906.40)93,906.40 93,906.40 0.00 0.00 LAND SALE PROCEEDS251-933-693.000

100.00 (93,906.40)93,906.40 93,906.40 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 933 - CASH RECEIPTS

117.00 (42,493.62)93,906.40 292,493.62 250,000.00 250,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 728 - DEBT SERVICE FUND

0.00 212.18 0.00 0.00 212.18 212.18 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES251-728-801.000
0.00 17,500.00 0.00 0.00 17,500.00 17,500.00 ENTERPRISE GROUP SERVICES251-728-801.100
0.00 106.09 0.00 0.00 106.09 106.09 LEGAL251-728-802.000
0.00 1,060.90 0.00 0.00 1,060.90 1,060.90 PLANNING, MARKETING, ADMINISTRATIVE251-728-803.000
0.00 9,548.10 0.00 0.00 9,548.10 9,548.10 ACCOUNTING251-728-804.000
0.00 318.27 0.00 0.00 318.27 318.27 MEMBERSHIP/DUES251-728-915.000

0.00 28,745.54 0.00 0.00 28,745.54 28,745.54 Total Dept 728 - DEBT SERVICE FUND

Dept 901 - CAPITAL DETAIL
0.46 199,072.00 0.00 928.00 200,000.00 200,000.00 JACKSON TECHNOLOGY PARK251-901-970.100

0.46 199,072.00 0.00 928.00 200,000.00 200,000.00 Total Dept 901 - CAPITAL DETAIL

0.41 227,817.54 0.00 928.00 228,745.54 228,745.54 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

1,371.79 (270,311.16)93,906.40 291,565.62 21,254.46 21,254.46 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.41 227,817.54 0.00 928.00 228,745.54 228,745.54 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
117.00 (42,493.62)93,906.40 292,493.62 250,000.00 250,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 251 - LDFA SMART ZONE ADMINISTRATIVE FUND:

4,097.90 (300,149.99)95,584.24 292,999.99 (7,150.00)(7,150.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

3.53 367,278.44 0.00 13,458.95 380,737.39 380,737.39 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
82.03 67,128.45 95,584.24 306,458.94 373,587.39 373,587.39 TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS



Date Description Receipts Disbursements Check # Balance
12/31/2024 904,651.77       
1/22/2025 Accounts Payable 1,335.00           1308 903,316.77       
1/31/2025 Interest 1,420.88           904,737.65       
2/10/2025 BCT - ZBA variance 350.00              1309 904,387.65       
2/19/2025 Accounts Payable 4,243.10           900,144.55       
2/28/2025 LDFA Winter 2024 Admin 1,522.96           901,667.51       
2/28/2025 LDFA SZ NonSchool 10,821.65         912,489.16       
2/28/2025 LDFA SZ School 15,276.27         927,765.43       
2/28/2025 Interest 1,261.21           929,026.64       
3/5/2025 2024 LDFA Winter Admin 6,065.77           935,092.41       
3/5/2025 LDFA SZ NonSchool 54,514.67         989,607.08       
3/5/2025 LDFA SZ School 117,974.63       1,107,581.71    

3/18/2025 Accounts Payable 9,518.00           1310 1,098,063.71    
3/31/2025 Interest 1,659.56           1,099,723.27    
4/24/2025 Land Sale - Alro Steel 93,906.40         1,193,629.67    
4/30/2025 Interest 1,677.84           1,195,307.51    

1,195,307.51    
1,195,307.51    
1,195,307.51    
1,195,307.51    
1,195,307.51    
1,195,307.51    
1,195,307.51    
1,195,307.51    
1,195,307.51    
1,195,307.51    
1,195,307.51    
1,195,307.51    
1,195,307.51    
1,195,307.51    
1,195,307.51    
1,195,307.51    
1,195,307.51    
1,195,307.51    
1,195,307.51     
1,195,307.51    
1,195,307.51    
1,195,307.51    
1,195,307.51    
1,195,307.51    
1,195,307.51    
1,195,307.51    
1,195,307.51    
1,195,307.51    
1,195,307.51    
1,195,307.51    
1,195,307.51    
1,195,307.51    
1,195,307.51    
1,195,307.51    
1,195,307.51    
1,195,307.51    
1,195,307.51    
1,195,307.51    
1,195,307.51    

306,101.84       15,446.10         1,195,307.51    

LDFA ADMIN FUND 
2025

Fund 250 & 251






	5.21.25 BLDFA Meeting Agenda.pdf
	a. Technique, Inc. Construction Update
	b. JTPN Property Development Updates
	c. EDA Grant Update
	d. Discuss Potential Property Development Proposal

	BLDFA Meeting Minutes 2 19 2025
	BLDFA Board Meeting Minutes
	February 19, 2025, at 6 pm

	LDFA Invoices
	Sheet1

	Invoices to be Paid
	Invoices Already Paid
	Rev & Exp 04.30.2025
	250 LDFA Admin Fund 2025
	Jan - Dec 2025

	BLDFA Meeting 05.21.25



